
 

 

Community Care Northumberland Board of Directors Meeting 
 

                  Friday, Sept. 29, 2023 – 10:00 am 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83991934856 
Meeting ID: 839 9193 4856 

Passcode: 629199 
 

AGENDA 
 

Item Action Lead 
Board Education – Ethics and Governance 

Presenter – Josh Landry, Director & Ethicist, Central East Regional Ethics Network 
Information Josh 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Introduction of Board Members 
1.1 Confirmation of Quorum 
1.2 Declaration of Conflict of Interest 
1.3 Approval of Consent Agenda 
1.4 Approval of Agenda 

 
 

Motion 

Jackie 
Jackie 
Jackie 

2. CONSENT AGENDA 
The following items have been identified as part of the consent agenda for the regular meeting.  A Director 
may request to move an item out of the consent agenda to further discuss or inquire about it before approval 
of the agenda.  

Items: 
2.1   Joint CCN/Foundation Board of Directors Minutes:  August 16, 2023* 
2.2   Finance Committee Minutes: Sept. 15, 2023* 
2.3   Q1 Internal Controls* 
2.4 Updated Board Meeting Schedule & Committee Membership* 

 
Motion 

 
Jackie 

3. BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES 
3.1 Bed Expansion Update Information Trish 

4. BOARD BUSINESS/COMMITTEE MATTERS 
  4.1 Finance Committee – CCN Q1 Results* 
        4.1.1 - 2023/2024 MSAA (Multi-Service Accountability Agreement) Update* 
4.2 Strategic Plan Summary Report* 
4.3 Foundation Update -  
       4.3.1. Relationship Agreement Memo & Agreement* 
4.5 OHT-N Update/Advisory Council 

Motion 
Information 

Motion 
Information 

Motion 
Information 

Judy 
Trish 
Trish 

Elaine 
Trish 

Trish/Jackie 

5. Motion to Terminate Meeting 
 Training with Tina – need more information on the Board portal? Stay behind and 
Tina will answer your questions. 

  

*Indicates Attachments 
 
  

 
Next Regular Meeting: Monday, Oct. 27, 2023 – 10:00 am 

 

 
  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83991934856


 
 
 

 

Joint CCN/Ed’s House Foundation Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

Virtual Meeting – Wednesday, August 16, 2023 – 9:00 am 
 

Present: Elaine Azzopardi, Judy McLean, Cindy Anthony, Jessica Clarke, Sharron MacDonald, Tim Miller, 

Angela Grogan, Stephen Beauchamp, Selena Forsyth, Trish Baird, Tina Stephens, Sherry Gibson (Director, 

Hospice Services), Joel Scott (Director, Donor Relations)  

 

Regrets: Jackie Gardner-Nix, Sharyl Ann Milligan, Tim Miller, Jaclyn Agueci (Treasurer, Ed’s House Foundation) 

Topic Discussion Decision/Action 

1.1 & 1.2 Quorum & 

Declaration of Conflict 

of Interest 

The meeting was called to order by Elaine Azzopardi 

who welcomed everyone. There was a quorum present 

for both boards, and no conflicts of interest were 

declared. 

 

Welcome to our newest Board member, Angela Grogan, 

was extended and introductions of meeting members 

was made.  

No conflicts were declared. 

1.3. Approval of Agenda Approval of Agenda 

 

Motion by: Cindy Anthony to approve 

the agenda. 

2nd by:  Jessica Clarke 

Carried. 

2.1. Board Business/ 

Committee Matters 

2.1 Ed’s House 4 Bed Completion Discussion 

Trish led the Boards through a high-level report on 

Capital and Operating Cost – Completion of 4 Beds @ 

Ed’s House. The report outlined the future operating 

costs of a 10 bed hospice, overall construction costs to 

complete the project and the capacity of the 

Foundation to take on a new Capital Campaign. 

Discussion and Q&A’s ensued.  

Board members expressed their support in opening the 

4 suites and the identified need this will meet in the 

community. 

The Board expressed confidence in re-engaging original 

building Architects, BBA (Barry Bryan Associates) and 

builder, Dalren Limited, to complete this project.  

 

A Capital Campaign Strategic Outline report was 

circulated by Donor Relations Director, Joel Scott. 

Taking all the information outlined in the report, the 

Foundation Board felt confident that a Campaign with 

clear objectives tied to the completion of 4 suites at Ed’s 

Motion by CCN Board member Selena 

Forsyth:  to move forward with the 4-

suite completion in partnership with 

Ed’s House Foundation. 

2nd by: Judy McLean 

Carried. 

 

Motion by CCN Board Member Sharron 

Macdonald: to approve the completion 

of the 4 suites enlisting the services of 

original Architects, BBA (Barry Bryan 

Associates) and builder, Dalren Limited.  

2nd by: Judy McLean 

Carried 

 

 

 

 

 

 



House is obtainable. There is still work to be done to 

solidify fundraising goals and marketing strategies, but 

the Foundation Board was comfortable moving forward. 

The Foundation Board will meet to identify a campaign 

target and timelines for public release of this 

information.   

 

CCN staff will keep both boards up to date on progress 

with regards to the Architects and builders to confirm 

timelines and costs moving forward.  

 

Motion by Ed’s House Foundation 

Chair Lynn Hardy: to move forward 

with a Capital Campaign to meet the 

financial requirements of the 

completion of 4 suites at Ed’s House. 

2nd by: Elaine Azzopardi 

Carried.  

3.1 Termination  Motion by: Selena Forsyth 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

Zoom Meeting – Friday, Sept. 15, 2023 – 9:00 am 

 

Present:  Judy McLean, Jackie Gardner-Nix, Tim Miller, Stephen Beauchamp, Donna Moulton, Angela Grogan,        

Trish Baird, Tina Stephens, Adam Kolisnyk (CFO-CMH), Jordyn Boivin (Analyst, CMH), Meaghan Spencer (Finance 

Manager, CMH) 

 

Regrets:  

Topic Discussion Decision/Action 

1. Quorum & 

Approval of Agenda 

The meeting was called to order by Judy McLean and a 

quorum was present.   

Motion by: Jackie Gardner-Nix to 

approve the agenda.  

Seconded: Donna Moulton 

Carried 

2. Approval of Minutes 2.1 Approval of previous minutes – June 19, 2023 

 

Motion by: Tim Miller to approve 

the previous minutes. 

Seconded: Stephen Beauchamp 

Carried. 

3. Financial Statements 3.1 CCN Q1 Financial Results 

Jordyn presented the Q1 Financial results. The financials 

are trending in a positive manner for Q1. When reviewing 

the Cashflow Forecast, CMH Finance staff recommended 

pulling out up to $200,000 from the CIBC High Interest 

account to and transferring it to the operating account. 

This will ensure there are ample funds to cover the day-to-

day operations because in Oct. they are forecasting a 

decrease in funds until the end of year when donations 

tend to increase.  The Committee felt comfortable with 

this recommendation and suggested that the funds being 

returned when the operating account forecast reaches 

$500,000. 

 

3.2 Internal Controls – Q1 2023/2024 

Jordyn Boivin circulated the Q1 internal controls which 

have been signed by Trish and Adam Kolisnyk. 

Motion by: Tim Miller to accept the 

Q1 Financial results as presented.  

Seconded by: Donna Moulton. 

Carried. 

 

Motion by: Tim Miller to transfer up 

to $200,000 from the CIBC High 

Interest Savings Account into the 

RBC operating account with the 

intention of returning all or a 

portion of the funds when the 

operating account forecast reaches 

$500,00.00 

Seonded: Donna Mouton 

Carried.  

 

 

4. MSAA 2023/2024  4. MSAA 2023/2024 Updates 

Trish presented a report outlining additions and changes 

received from our funders for the fiscal year 2023/2024. 

 



Highlights included the increase of $283,800 for the 

current 6 hospice beds.  

 

5. 2023/2024 Workplan 5. Review of Work Plan for 2023/2024 

The additions to the Work plan are as follows: 

1. Adding the policies that correspond to Work plan 

items for review at the same time: 

1.3 Fee Schedule – (Policy – F-80) 

3.1 Inventory of Investments – (Policy – F120) 

4.2 Insurance Review – (Policy – F-110) 

2. Item 6.5 (CCN/CMH Agreement Review) will be put on 

the workplan for November for further discussion.  

3. Item 3 – Donations, Bequests & Investments – Review & 

Submission of funding request to the Foundation added 

to January.  

 

5.1 Review of Committee Terms of Reference 

The only addition on the Terms of Reference is adding the 

word “Ed’s House Foundation” to the end of the sentence 

under “Donations & Bequests”.  

 

Trish will schedule a Finance 

Committee orientation for Angela, 

our newest Board member. Other 

Committee members are welcome 

to join as a refresher. This will be 

organized after the 3rd week of 

October.  

 

Tina will send out an updated Work 

Plan to the Committee members 

once it is updated.  

6. Policy Review 6. Policy Review Timeline Discussion 

A financial policy summary document was presented. It 

shows the current review status of CCN financial policies 

that Tina keeps updated. There are currently 6 policies 

that have not been reviewed in the last 3 years. Trish and 

Tina will review and make recommendations regarding 

any changes and then send out to the Committee for 

suggestions. These policies will be brought back for the 

November meeting for further discussion. 

Tina will email out the policies in 

Word version with highlighted 

suggestions for the Committee to 

review and make further suggested 

changes.  

7. In Camera Session The Committee moved into Camera.  

 

 

 

 

Motion by: Jackie Gardner-Nix to 

move into Camera. 

Seconded: Donna Moulton 

Carried. 

 

Motion by: Tim Miller to move out 

of Camera. 

Seconded: Angela Grogan 

Carried 

6. Terminate  Motion by Stephen Beauchamp to 

terminate. 

 
Next Meeting: Friday, November 10, 2024 – 9:00 am - Zoom 





 

BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE 

September 2023 – June 2024 
 

Friday, Sept. 29, 2023  Zoom 
 

Friday, Oct. 27, 2023  Zoom 
 

                      Friday, Nov. 24, 2023                 In Person/Xmas lunch 
           *Location TBD 

 Friday, Dec. 15, 2023    (if required)  
 

Friday, Jan. 26, 2024   Zoom 
 

Friday, Feb. 23, 2024   Zoom 
 

       Friday, Mar. 22, 2024   In Person – Location TBD 
        

Friday, April 26, 2024   Zoom 
 

Friday, May 31, 2024   Zoom 
 

June Board Meeting TBD  Zoom 
 

               June 2024 TBD   Annual General Meeting/In Person 
 

Board meetings are held on the 4th Friday of every month. 

All meetings will begin at 10:00 am. 
 

*Please note – Meetings for Sept. 29th & May 31st are the 5th Friday of the month as Trish 
is away on the 4th Friday of these months. 
 
*All in person meetings will have a virtual option. 



 

 

 

Committee Membership 2023/2024 

 

EXECUTIVE 
 

 

GOVERNANCE 

 

FINANCE 

 

FUNDRAISING 

 

FOUNDATION 

Jackie Gardner-Nix - Chair Elaine Azzopardi - Chair Judy McLean - Chair Selena Forsyth – Chair Lynn Hardy - Chair 

Elaine Azzopardi – Vice Chair Stephen Beauchamp Tim Miller Sharyl Ann Milligan Elaine Azzopardi – Vice Chair 

Judy McLean - Treasurer Jessica Clarke Stephen Beauchamp Sharron MacDonald Jaclyn Agueci - Treasurer 

 Cindy Anthony Jackie Gardner-Nix Jackie Gardner-Nix Stephen Beauchamp 

  Angela Grogan Sarah Turck 
(Community Member) 

Cindy Anthony 

  Donna Moulton 
(Community Member) 

  

     
 



Finance Committee Agenda - Item 4. MSAA 2023-2023 Updates 

This brief report outlines changes and additions we have received from our funders for the fiscal year 2023-24 

Ontario Health 

We have an Multi Service Accountability Agreement (MSAA) with Ontario Health which funds all of our program 

activity classified under the ‘Community Support Sector - CSS’  & ‘Palliative Care - PALC’ including; 

• Administration and Support Services 

• Meals Delivery (Meals on Wheels) 

• Service Arrangement/Coordination (Home Help and Home Maintenance) 

• Case Management (Coordination costs for our Home First & Home at Last Programs) 

• Social and Congregate Dining (Diners Clubs, Exercise and Falls Prevention Classes) 

• Transportation (Volunteer and Specialized Transportation) 

• Personal Support & Respite Services (Personal Support Worker in Home at Last and Home First 
Programs) 

• Caregiver Support Programs 

• Visiting – Social and Safety (Friendly visiting & Telephone Reassurance Checks) 

• Visiting – Hospice Services (Volunteer Hospice Visiting program & Palliative Care Community Team) 

• Support Service Training (Volunteer Peer Support Program & some Volunteer Management 
programming) 
 

Base Funding 2023-24   $1,963,980 (includes PSW wage enhancement-$4,648) 

One Time Funding 2023-24   $      84,670 

 

Home and Community Care Support Services Central East 

We have a service agreement with HCCSS to help fund the operations of the hospice residence.  Details of what 

that funding covers was included in last months Board meeting if more detail is required. 

Base Funding 2023-24    $630,000 (stagnant since opening the residence) 

One Time Funding 2023-24   $283,800 (guaranteed for 24-25) 

 

 



Strategic Plan Summary Report 

August 31, 2023 

Introduction 



STRATEGIC PLAN SUMMARY REPORT 2 

1. Strategic Direction: Reenergized 

capacity, rejuvenated culture 

Impact Statement 

• 

• 

• 



STRATEGIC PLAN SUMMARY REPORT 3 

2. Strategic Direction: Cohesive 

identity, empowered community 

Impact Statement 



STRATEGIC PLAN SUMMARY REPORT 4 

• 

• 

• 



STRATEGIC PLAN SUMMARY REPORT 5 

3. Strategic Direction: Accessible 

programs, quality services 

Impact Statement 



STRATEGIC PLAN SUMMARY REPORT 6 

• 

• 

• 

4. Mission Statement 

4.1. Options 

• 

• 



STRATEGIC PLAN SUMMARY REPORT 7 

4.2. Results 

5. Vision Statement 

5.1. Options 

• 

• 



STRATEGIC PLAN SUMMARY REPORT 8 

• 

5.2. Results 



STRATEGIC PLAN SUMMARY REPORT 9 

6. Values 

6.1. Options 

• 

• 

• 

• 

6.2. Results 



Memo: August 1, 2023 

TO: CCN Board of Directors & Ed’s House Foundation Board of Directors 

RE:  Relationship Agreement between CCN & The Foundation. 

As a final step with finalizing the Relationship Agreement I met virtually with Sarah Jacob to discuss some 

final legal questions raised by both boards.  In this memo I will try and summarize the comments from 

that conversation. 

Sarah connected with CRA regarding the ‘purpose’ of the Foundation (paragraph 1.0) as she questioned 

it being so broad in nature when the name of the Foundation is very specific to the charity it supports.  

CRA reassured her that they are fine with the broad nature of the purposes even though the name of the 

Foundation is so specific.  CRA prefers that the ‘purpose’ of the charity is kept broad. 

Conflict of Interest 

Sarah did not feel the conflict-of-interest questions that arose were a problem at this point in time.  

Sarah felt that the fact we have a relationship agreement clearly identifies that both Boards are aligned 

and have purposely thought about their perceived and/or potential conflicts of interest and have 

identified those areas.   She felt this was proactive approach and that we should not feel the cross 

representation of Board and staff  was too much of a conflict of interest.   

Both Boards have a Code of Conduct and Conflict of Interest policies which would guide the decisions 

during the meetings. 

Point of View of the Donor 

Sarah brought up an excellent point in our discussion by looking at the relationship agreement from the 

point of view of a donor.  A donor would see that by sharing services across two charities that this is an 

excellent use of resources.  She also felt that having the shared role of CEO and other shared staff that 

this should continue until the work load changes and would be viewed as a good news story. Sarah felt 

there was nothing in the agreement that we should not be able to share with Donors if they asked.   

Insurance 

Sarah did agree that the Foundation should be added as an endorsement to the insurance. 

Below is a copy of the questions I sent to SMM Law.  Yellow highlights were sections from the 

agreement.  Green highlight is the final recommendation regarding the agreement. 

This will be presented to the Foundation on August 8th at their Board meeting and the September CCN 

Board meeting. 

Trish 

Question 1 

Page 2 

Section 1.0 – point f) 



“Despite the lack of legal obligation imposed by this Agreement, the Boards have given proper 

consideration to, and agree to act in good faith in accordance with, its terms.” 

Original Question – I think the general question is does this give the agreement any weight at all or is 

there any legal obligation or risks with this agreement? 

ANSWER – Sarah felt this was appropriate to say this in the agreement. 

Question 2 

Page 4 

Section 3.0 – point b) 

There will be cross-representation between the two Boards by having members of the CCN Board 

appointed to the Foundation Board on a regular basis. Currently, three (3) members of the Foundation 

Board are appointed from the CCN Board. 

Original Question – Currently the foundation By-Laws are set up this way with the membership of the 

Board being 5 Directors (3 appointed from CCN and 2 elected from the community).  Is this a direct 

conflict of interest and if so what is our best course of action to address it? Are there any risks that need 

to be address? How does this affect the autonomy of the Foundation?  How do the appointed Directors 

deal with the inherent conflict of interest? Is this membership is problematic? 

ANSWER – See Conflict of Interest at beginning 

Question 3 

Page 4 

Section 4.0 – point 4.1 a) 

The CEO of CCN will act as the CEO of the Foundation. The CCN Director of Donor Relations and 

Communications will act on behalf of CCN and the Foundation. Other human resource support will be 

provided through staff employed at CCN. The Foundation may hire, on contract or other means, human 

resource support to complete specific functions required to meet their needs. 

Question – Similar to area 2 above the question the Board is wondering if having the CEO and others act 

as the employees  of both Corporations is this too much of a conflict of interest?  With the sharing of the 

CEO and the three Board members (as above) should the two organizations be working towards 

operating “at arms length”, operating independently and without any undue influence over the decisions 

made by either board. 

ANSWER – See Conflict of Interest paragraph at beginning 

Lastly, 

In light of the questions above regarding Conflict of Interest,  should we have a Transitional Plan, one 

that would provide assistance to the foundation board until they can operate independently? 



ANSWER – Did not feel this was necessary. SMM Law will be looking at the Foundation By-

Laws in the future to ensure they meet ONCA regulations and make any other suggestions 

around membership. 

In conclusion, Sarah felt the agreement is ready for signature with a fully executed copy kept in 

the official minute book of both charities. 















Q1 Financial Report

For the period ending June 30, 2023



Statement of 
Financial Position
April 1, 2023 to June 30, 2023



Statement of 
Operations

April 1, 2023 to June 30, 2023



Ontario Health Funding – In May, CCN received 2 deposits for $52,500, one being on the 1st and the other being on the 
31st. This is suspected to be caused by timing. 

Additional One-Time funding was confirmed in June for $47,300 per bed for a total of $283,000 that was received as a 
lump sum on August 11th. 

Client Fees- Consistently averaging higher this QTR than last year’s average.

Grants - $45,800 received in June from the Campbellford Seymour Community Foundation as a Service Recovery Grant. 

Salaries & benefits – First Quarter salaries are more than last year due to an increase mainly in the Hospice services 
area, more specifically Eds House. The increase across all programs was expected and is a combination of staffing and 
timing. 

Fundraising – More than budgeted for due to the Community Care Golf Tournament held in June.

Equipment Maintenance/Purchase – More than budgeted for due to numerous vans breaking down and needing repairs 
as well as regular maintenance. In addition, there was a purchase of 8 Lenovo ThinkPads with warranty in May.

Notes Regarding the Statement of Operations





Cashflow Forecast






	dbbc71a8-55f2-4fb4-83ca-f87bdec6dbb8.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8


